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Dear Requestor

RE: Freedom of Information Request

With reference to your request for information | can confirm in accordance with Section 1 (1) of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 that we do hold the information that you have requested. A response to
your request is below.

In the request you asked:

We seek data related to sepsis admissions in specific hospitals across the UK. In particular, we are
interested in gathering statistics about hospitals that admit the highest number of sepsis patients within
the NHS areas, like Nottingham and Nottinghamshire ICB. This data is critical for our startup's strategic
planning, as we intend to collaborate with these hospitals and work closely with healthcare providers in
the aforementioned regions. By understanding the distribution of sepsis cases across hospitals, we can
make more informed decisions on where to allocate our resources and focus our efforts to make the most
significant impact. We'd like to ask for any information or statistics you may have like sepsis admissions,
bed counts, etc. in these high-incidence hospitals or contacts to get into direct contact with the
aforementioned facilities.

Please see below table.
o Data source is the Secondary Users Service Admitted Patient Care dataset.
o Datais included for the date range January 2019 to August 2023.

o Data includes activity at all providers for patients registered with a Nottingham and
Nottinghamshire ICB GP practice.

e Included is all activity with a primary ICD-10 diagnosis recorded by the provider from the list below

Primary Diagnosis ICD |
A400,A401,A402,A403,A408,A409,A410,A411,A412,A413,A414,A415,A418,A419



Date -T| Admissions Bed Days
=12019 3,34 36,971
Jan 281 2,992
Feb 266 3,039
Mar 287 3,266
Apr 305 3,140
May 270 2,896
Jun 255 2,791
Jul 308 3,167
Aug 280 2,923
Sep 292 3,247
Oct 270 2,955
Now 273 2,959
Dec 257 3,596
=12020 2,791 28,167
Jan 277 3,102
Feb 226 2,534
Mar 243 3,087
Apr 170 1,766
May 180 1,621
Jun 206 1,849
Jul 251 2,389
Aug 240 2,122
Sep 239 2,225
Oct 267 2,506
Now 224 2,289
Dec 268 2,677
=12021 3,256 33,430
Jan 264 2,798
Feb 202 2,031
Mar 259 2,673
Apr 288 2,717
May 7 2,854
Jun 297 3,121
Jul 314 3,128
Aug 297 3,111
Sep 303 3,276
Oct 248 2,511
Now 258 2,656
Dec 249 2,554
=12022 3,107 38,592
lan 234 3,120
Feb 170 2,335
Nar 24 2,859
Apr 274 3,547
May 293 3,674
Jun 2649 2,969
Jul 275 3,449
Aug 263 3,243
Sep 239 2,876
Oct 278 3,842
Now 275 3,089
Dec 286 3,589
-12023 2,133 25,289
lan 290 3,444
Feb 277 3,237
War 275 3,494
Apr 268 3,126
May 273 3,163
Jun 256 2,969
Jul 267 3,327
Aug 227 2,529




If you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been handled, NHS Nottingham and
Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board (ICB) have an internal review procedure through which you can
raise any concerns you might have. Further details of this procedure can be obtained by contacting Lucy
Branson, Associate Director of Governance via lucy.branson@nhs.net or by writing to FOI Team at NHS
Nottingham and Nottinghamshire ICB, Sir John Robinson House, Sir John Robinson Way, Arnold,
Daybrook, Nottingham, NG5 6DA.

If you remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you can apply to the Information
Commissioner’s Office (ICO), who will consider whether the organisation has complied with its obligations
under the Act and can require the organisation to remedy any problems. Generally, the ICO cannot make
a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by NHS Nottingham and
Nottinghamshire ICB. You can find out more about how to do this, and about the Act in general, on the
Information Commissioner’s Office website at: https://ico.org.uk/for-the-public/

Compilaints to the Information Commissioner’s Office should be sent to:

FOI/EIR Complaints Resolution, Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Telephone 0303 123 1113 or report a concern via
https://ico.org.uk/concerns/

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information (FOI) Officer on behalf of NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care
Board

notts.foi@nhs.net

All information we have provided is subject to the provisions of the Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations
2015. Accordingly, if the information has been made available for re-use under the Open Government Licence
(OGL) a request to re-use is not required, but the license conditions must be met. You must not re-use any
previously unreleased information without having the consent of NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated
Care Board. Should you wish to re-use previously unreleased information then you must make your request in
writing (email will suffice) to the FOI Lead via notts.foi@nhs.net. All requests for re-use will be responded to within
20 working days of receipt.
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